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iNivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com=

Sent: Thursday, 15 Novernber 2018 11:28 AM

To: assignments

Ce: SUR; ‘claims@feida.com.sg’

Subject: TP Survey assignment for PC 2290K - DOA: 13/11/2018  Qur ref: YN 1794R/KW

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Kalvin Ang / Mr Kenneth Kong as
the Single Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

Insured Vehicle .1 YN1794R {Accident not Reported)

..................................................................................................

Policy Number | - | BVF2SB0002691802

0 0 A 0 B B Y BT Y 1 e e 5 0 S R A A A IR A A AR S B SR TR ST R R

Feida Bus Consortium Pte Ltd

Name of Workshop :

Contact Number | : | 9050 2365

Personto Contact § : i Yoey
.......... s 5t|mated(:astof_ b S B e e R A TR B
repairs

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to Feida Bus Consortium Pte Ltd via Email

Note -
(x) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client’s claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

Regards

Motor Claims
Claims Group



Glokal Market

intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it 1s received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAUtO)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 10:17 AM

To: Maz (LKKAuto); claims@feida.com.sg
Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: PC 2290K FINALIZATION

Dear Yoey,

Any update on the confirmation

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-2315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 2:13 PM

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com=>; claims@feida.com.sg
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PC 2250K FINALIZATION

Dear Yoey,

Any update on the confirmation

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 12:00 PM

To: claims@feida.com.sg

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: PC 2290K FINALIZATION

Dear Ms Yoey ,



Apologies for the late reply. Attached herewith is the amended marked estimate
following a check on the part prices. We will proceed fo finalize if you are agreeable with

the amended COR;

PARTS -  $3,080
LESS 10% - $2.772
LABOUR - $1,230
LESS LUMP SUM 20% - $3201.60

TOTAL-  $3200.00 / 3 REFAIR DAYS

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Noz@lkkgyuto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408%33)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)
Sent; Friday, 29 March 2019 5:42:28 PM

To: claims@feida.com.sg
Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: Re: PC 2290K FINALIZATION

Dear Ms Yoey,

Kindly provide me with the after repair photos before | can finalize.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants



Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: claims@feida.com.sg <claims@feida.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 26 January 2019 10:20 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Naz (LKKAuto)
Subject: AT ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2200K & YN1794R ALONG CTE TOWARDS WOODLANDS ON 13.11.2018

Dear Naz,
Kindly send me the final repair cost.

Regards,
Yoey
Feida Bus Consortium Pte Ltd

%4 A Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

% 3%RTE): Thursday, 22 November 2018 4:35 PM

B A claims@feida.com.sg

FHi: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2290K & YN1794R ALONG CTE TOWARDS WOODLANDS ON
13.11.2018

Dear Yoey,

As spoken, survey confirmed on 23/11/2018 @9.30am-10am.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: claims@feida.com.sg [mailto:claims@feida.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 4:30 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: & & : ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2290K & YN1794R ALONG CTE TOWARDS WOODLANDS ON
13.11.2018

Dear Nivitha,
Kindly put that appointment at 9.30am, is this possible?
Regards,

Yoey
Feida Bus Consortium Pte Ltd

B A Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
B IXM8): Thursday, 22 November 2018 4:26 PM




Wk A claims@feida.com.sg

F 5 RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2290K & YN1794R ALONG CTE TOWARDS WOODLANDS ON
13.11.2018

Dear Yoey,

Appologise, can we arrange frm 9.30am-10am?

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 4:25 PM

To: 'claims@feida.com.sg' <claims@feida.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2290K & YN1794R ALONG CTE TOWARDS WOODLANDS ON
13.11.2018

Dear Yoey,

Appointment confirmed for PC 2290K on 23/11/2018@ 9am.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: claims@feida.com.sg [mailto:claims@feida.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 3:51 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Z £ ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2290K & YN1794R ALONG CTE TOWARDS WOODLANDS ON
13.11.2018

Dear Nivitha,
Sorry, is 23.11.2018.

Regards,
Yoey

EHA: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

& IXMTE): Thursday, 22 November 2018 3:48 PM
B A claims@feida.com.sg

F i RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2290K & YN1794R ALONG CTE TOWARDS WOODLANDS ON
13.11.2018




Dear Yoey,

ls it on the 23/11/2018?

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: claims@feida.com.sg [mailto:claims@feida.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 3:44 PM

To: admin-d @lkkauto.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2290K & YN1794R ALONG CTE TOWARDS WOODLANDS ON 13.11.2018

Dear Nivitha,

Please help me arrange a survey appointment on 22.11.2018 at 9am.
Thank you.

Regards,

Yoey
Feida Bus Consortium Pte Ltd

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




MHH1 1A 147438 | Hus Hang Ple Lid » Sunge: Kadu
ENTREY CATE & TIME: T4/1 12018 1404
SUBMTTED BY Jarlesn Tamg Chu Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corracty the delaés of the acoident io spead up the claims process

2. This Farm st be completed by the Policyholder andfar the Authorsed Dnver,

3, Information provided must be a8 trudhful and accurala as possible. Any wilful mizraprasantation or withalding of material facls may aliw msurance companies o
rapudiate poloy Lebility

4. The issus and scceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an sdmission of palicy lability on the parl of the insurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This raport will be lerwarded by (e Insurers of the GIA Records Managament Cenlre establighed by (he General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA] for
archiving and thal cogies of thes rapor will, for a fes, be made available upon application Dy Imerested pames,

7. By tha ndgeman af his repon 1o the insurars, you hareby consent ta the archiving of this repon al the centre and o copies of the repor bedng made available
aforesa

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 14/11/2018 14:04
Date OFf Accident 13/11/2018 16:00
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG CTE TWDS WOODLAMDS
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Yehicle Regisiration Numbar PC2290K
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner GOH TRANSPORT SERVICES CC. PTE. LTD
Co Reg Mo 198105033N
Email Address DENGJUANGEGOHTPT.COM.S5G
Maobile Phane Mo
Altemative Phone Mo QOFFICE-67755115
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer SUNLONG
Model SLKGSTZB25R143

Emct F‘ur_:u-:’:se for which vehicle was being used at COMMERCIAL
time of accidan]

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy N
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category BUS

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Paolicy Number VEXIP2043145

Covar NMote Numbar

Driver

Mame of Drivar MOHD JOHAN B SENAIN
MNRIC No 51630588C

Date Of Birth 10/01/1564

Cecupation QUTDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass 13/05/2003

Criving Experence 15 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gendar MALE

Mobile Numbar (LOCAL) +65-01556377
Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Addrass NOEMAIL
Paga 10f§



Address
Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured |n the Accidant?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any ather malerial or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police?

if ¥es Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es,againsi whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER SKETCH PLAN

Attachmeant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any videg captured by Car Camera?
Was here any audio recorded?

APT BLK 757 WOODLANDS AVENUE 4 #07-257
730757
YES

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

MO

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Wame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo, OF Passenger {Including Dirivar)

YMN1T84R

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MOHAMED ASHRAF BIN MOHAMED ARIS

96672803

Papa 2ol G




: Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTAMN i

1. Ploass report gorrectly the detais of the acoaent 1o speed up the clairms prooees,

2 This barm must be completed by the Policyholder andfer the Aythorised Driver.

3. information provided must be s truthful and accur: ssible. Any wilful migrepresentation of with holding of matoral
lacts may ablow insurance companies to repudiate policy l@bility.

4. The bssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is rot an sdmission of policy liability on the part of the miurance
Codmpanies.

5. Any falye reporting m ferr P far Inves

A The reparl will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Racords Management Centre establiched by tha General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore [GIA| for archiving and that capies of this repart will for a feq be made available upon applization by
Imerested partics.

7. By the lodgment of this repor] 10 1 insuinss, you herely consent to the archiving of this regort at the centre and to copias ot
the report being made available aforesad,

A Conient under the Personal Date Protection At [PDPAJ
| ungetstand, acknowiedge, agree and cansent that:

fa] My insures, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoriation of Singapore ("GIA™) may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal infarmation
provided by me or potsessed by my insurer [coliectively the *Personal Infarmation”) and disclose and transler such
Personal Infarmation ta all insurer(s) who hawe insured vehiche{s) invabved [n this accident (all insurer|s) who have insured
vietughe(s} invadved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o a3 the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyersTaw firms, the
Manelary Authority of Singapere and any relevant gowernment agency/authority such as the police], for the purposeds]
af =

i} processing. handiing andfer dealing with my daims incheding the <stticment of the claims and any necessary
investigations rf.!.llln,; to the clammy;

{1t} invastgating the sccident and/or my claims;
(i) carrving aut and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enguisies by me;

[iw) administering my claims {incheding the mailing of co respondende, statements, ioloes, regarts or natices o me,
which could involee disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a3 welf as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages}; andfor

{v} complying with applicalile law in administering. processing, hanaling and/or dealing with my claims [eallectively the
"Purposes”]
(5] all ansurers) who haee Insured vebicie[s] involved in this sccident and the Insurery’ lawyers flaw flems, may/fara permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmatian faf ane o more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal nfarmeTion may/fcan te disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA to their third party service praviders o
agentslinchuding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or move of the ahowe Purposes.

{d)  ray Personal ‘nigrmation will akio be cobected and usied to comgile claims history for the purpose of fraud detectlon,
Investigation and management in preseat and all future claims.

{e} the information so colected under {d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{i} toall insurers andfor arey ather third parties that Jssst in ovaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing lraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and gowvernment agencies s roasonably raguired for the purposes stated, or

‘i-| for comalying with roquirements under ary regulations, laws or oour orders.

Jeeletin
F‘Nk'phuldﬂﬁi;ﬂt Deiwes's 54 T B Reportig Centre Personne!’s Signature
Ciale & Tirme: {1 driver is net Fhe pafioyholder) Mame:
Date & Tane; HEICTIN Mo

Page 3 ol 8




Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN =
“TE
A-pL2250¢ i T
6. YNRWR

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Accident Date & Time * 3 fu [IF ILGC pm

Accident Location - (TE  dowardd  Waedlands

1 wig rJr‘w‘mﬂi u\unj (16 Younrde  Woodlands, T Avve

haght o e lne 2. Gddely b

vwde £ uhith on the

oided  mbo n L}

Mﬂﬂlméd_m}ra my ang omgl

fren} an;}'u-.

O Reporting Only ) Own Damage & Thid Party ] Ciaim at other workshop (OD/T®)

DECLARATION

PO TAMT MOTE: s
. Ty e n PR T D 1
Ife declare th FLCL@TE 30 True in every respect mTuT;r;'Tl:-lm u;‘-::ﬁ.:;: :::r: ﬁ:ﬂ-ntn:'lp-u—i FFFFF -:
it P
g R
_lg/j 2o Reg Iu.;'"_%
ISP Abvleca
198 ".n.-E.hhj,- . I | - h
Pafeyholer Afiphature g Driver's SiEndlure Reporting Centre Praanncls Senoture
Diste & Teme \\_;." b ’ui\ [IF grives is not the policyhalder] Nama
i Crate B Tome: MRIC/FIN Mo -

Paged ol 8



Feida Bus Consortium Pte Ltd
06 Sungei Kadut Way Singapore 728786

LEK Auto
the Repairer

« To mesurvey beforadatte
« To osplay damaged par
» Parts prices are subject |

* Third party sunvey

Date of Estimate: 14.11.2018

Vehicle No: PC2290K

Owner: GOH TRANSPORT SERVICES CO. PTE. LTD
Date of Accident: 13.11.2018

Make & Model: SUNLONG 5LK6972B25R143

Chassis No LUMIFCGDSCASDDT23

ESTIMATE FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE NOS PC2290K

LABOUR
1 Panel beating for replace and repair affected parts
2 Spray painting on affected area for 3 calours
. 4 Wiring charges & testing commissioning
5 Apply putty and anti-corrosion to affected parts
B Transfer side mirror mechanism L/H
SUB TOTAL (LABOUR)
PARTS
2 1 Front side mirror L/H
3 1 Front video cam night vision L/H
SUB TOTAL
LESS 5 %
DISCOUNTED 5UB TOTAL
5, NETTITEM
. SUB TOTAL
¢ 5 UEL
s 2> LESS 0 %
o¢. 31,142 DISCOUNTED SUB TOTAL
SRR LT+
. R
f i S.NET ITEM
LAlug  $1,L°
N R SUB TOTAL (PARTS)
qL[I Ly &=
( " SUB TOTAL (LABOUR)
¢ T A L&
ol Cls §3 2006
ﬂ,f.'\,";., LU L [ __,E_..-—l—-—-_._ ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL
e 2 o 60 O3 DEW
LIS o1 } 2 oy / P
-\_.—-—'—'_'_'__

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ABOVE IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE. THEREFORE, SHOULD THERE
OF REPAIRS, WE WOULD INFORM YOU ACCORDINGLY FOR NECESSARY ACTION.
PRICES OF PARTS QUOTED ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

APPROVING OFFICER SIGNATURE & COMPANY'S CHO

n &

$500.00-
$500.00
$200.00
5100.00
520000

$1,500.00

52,800.00

S580.00 |

$3,380.00
$169.00
$3,211.00

40.00
$0.00

Eﬂ.ﬂﬂ

50.00

53,211.00
$1,500.00

54,711.00

AN

Page 1 of 1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 1996071%8R GST Reg. No. 19-83607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

(SINGAPORE BRANCH)
60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)

Ref : CS/AWA1B020678/Ntd3s2

Date: 15-05-2019

R

MAPLETREE ANSON
SINGAPORE 079914
Code :  AWA
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YN 1794R Veh. Inspected PC 2290K
Policy No. BVF2SB0002691802 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. YN 1794R/KW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From BEN TANG Assign Date 15/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUNLONG SLKB972B25R143 |c.c 6603
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. LIMIFCGDSCAS007T23 Colour WHITE
Odometer 210832 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
i Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |11 R22.5 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |11 R22.5 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |11 R22.5(D) PIRELLI 6/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |11 R22.5(D) PIRELLI B/6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/11/2018 Inspection Date 23/11/2018
Survey held at FEIDA BUS CONSORTIUM PTE. LTD
6 SUNGEI KADUT WAY SINGAPORE 728786
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




[ |

1V 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PC 2290K
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Gy o Workshop (5)|  (5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT SIDE MIRRCR LUH CRACKED 2,800.00 2,500.00
1|{FRONT VIDEC CAM NIGHT VISION L'H CRACKED 580.00 580.00
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -169.00 .
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -308.00
3,211.00 2772.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING FOR REPLACE AND REPAIR AFFECTED 500.00 500.00
PARTS.
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA FOR 3 COLOURS 500.00 500.00
WIRING CHARGES & TESTING COMMISSIONING 200.00 80.00
APPLY PUTTY AND ANTI-CORROSION TO AFFECTED 100.00 100.00
PARTS
TRANSFER SIDE MIRROR MECHANISM L/H. 200.00 50,00
1,500.00 1,230.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,711.00 4,002.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,200.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(UNCONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. CS/AWA1802067 8/Ntd3s2

MUHAMMAD NAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A, M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report i made sobely for the wie and banef® of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

who may reply on the Repon wholly or n part. Any third party acting or replying oo this




